
  

Explanation of Tender Conditions No. 2 
 
Contracting authority:    Czech University of Life Sciences Prague 
Registered office:    Kamýcká 129, 165 00 Prague - Suchdol 
Acting by:      prof. Ing. Róbert Marušák, PhD., Dean of FLD 
Company Reg. No.:    60460709 
Profile of the Contracting Authority:  https://zakazky.czu.cz 
 

SMALL-SCALE PUBLIC TENDER: DROSOPHILA MELANOGASTER EMBRYO MICROINJECTION FOR 
GERMLINE TRANSFORMATION USING THE PHIC31 SYSTEM, INCLUDING INJECTION, AND 
BALANCING OF RESULTANT LINES 
 
The above-mentioned Contracting Authority hereby provides you with the following explanation of 
the tender conditions relating to the above-mentioned small-scale public tender. 
 
Questions from the Tenderer: 
 

1. It requests: “In this workplace the expression vector is introduced into the live larvae of 
Drosophila melanogaster using the PhiC31 system”. Following the service name of the tender 
is” Drosophila melanogaster embryo microinjection for germline transformation using the 
PhiC31 system, including Injection, and balancing of resultant lines”, I would like to confirm 
that where should we inject into, embryos or larvae? 

2. It requests: “, which is inserted at a precisely determined 3rd place in the chromosome (i.e., 
between attR and attL)”. The working PhiC31 system in Drosophila is the recombination 
between aatP and attB. Just to confirm that will we be requested to perform recombination 
between attR and attL? 

3. It requests: “The prepared Drosophila are analysed by using SSR (Single Sensillum Recording), 
then they are sent back to the Czech Republic to EXTEMIT-K team and further analysed”. The 
SSR is not mentioned in the service name of the tender FLD 008 and Methodological 
procedure requirements. Is SSR required for the performance? 

4. We checked with banks in Taiwan, but unfortunately, we can’t receive inward remittance in 
CZK. We understand that the procurement payment is in CZK. Is it possible to specify the 
remittance currency in EUR or USD? 

5. I am confused about the tender submission. Are both printed form and electronic form 
required? 

 
Explanation of Tender Conditions No. 2: 
 
Ad 1) There is a mistake on our side - early stage embryos, of course. We want germline 
transformation, after all. 
 
Ad 2) We are using pUASg.attB, which is used for attB/attP integration. 
 
Ad 3) No, the SSR will be done by us later. 
 
Ad 4) It will be done via Western Union bank, our payment will be sent in CZK, but you will receive it 
in USD or EUR (depends on what you prefer). It will be transferred at the current exchanged rate. 
 
Ad 5) No, one of these two options is good enough. You can send it in printed or electronic version. 
 
 

https://zakazky.czu.cz/


  

Due to the nature of the addition to the Tender Conditions and due to the later publication of the 
answers to the Tenderer’s questions, the Contracting Authority shall extend the deadline for 
submission of Tenders. The new deadline for submission of tenders shall be 10 August 2022 before 
10:00. The remaining published information shall remain unchanged. 
 
Done in Prague, date 25 July 2022 
 
 
 
 
        ……………………………………………………….. 

Magdaléna Bičová, Administrator 
Public Tenders 
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